
 
 

JULIE LEONARD, PLACE 1 
DEJA HILL, PLACE 2 

RAUL HERNANDEZ, VICE-CHAIR, PLACE 3 
CHARLES RUSSELL JR., PLACE 4 

 LIAN STUTSMAN, PLACE 5  
KEITH MILLER, PLACE 6 

BILL MYERS, CHAIRPERSON, PLACE 7 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2017 6:30 P.M. CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 105 E. EGGLESTON ST. 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL REGULAR SESSION TO ORDER   

PRESENTATIONS  

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 
minutes per person.  Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the 
Commission.  To address the Planning Commission please register on the speaker sign-in sheet at least five-minutes 
prior to the scheduled meeting time. NO ACTION MAY BE TAKEN BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION DURING PUBLIC 
COMMENTS. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The following items will be denied as submitted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items 
unless requested by a Commission Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and 
considered separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Concept Plan for Bois D’Arc 
Subdivision, twenty (20) lots on 20.002 acres more or less, located near 14870 Bois 
D’Arc Road, Manor, Texas. Applicant: Southwest Engineers. Owner: L4S, LLC. 

Scott Dunlop 
Planning Coordinator 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Short Form Final Plat for Orosco 
Subdivision, three (3) lots on 3.995 acres more or less, located near 13711 Fuchs Grove 
Road, Manor, Texas. Applicant: Place Designers, Inc. Owner: David Orosco. 

Scott Dunlop 
Planning Coordinator 

REGULAR AGENDA 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the September 13, 2017 Planning 
and Zoning Commission meeting minutes. 

Scott Dunlop 
Planning Coordinator 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Short Form Final Plat for Ramirez 
Subdivision, four (4) lots on 5.008 acres more or less, located near 13800 Rector Loop, 
Manor, Texas. Applicant: Moncada Enterprises, LLC. Owner: Francisco Reyes Ramirez. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 
October 11, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 

 

 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a rezoning request from Interim 
Agricultural (A) to Medium Commercial (C-2), for 1.004 acres more or less, Lot 2A Block 
1 Kroll-Lundgren Acres Revised Lot 2, locally known as 14405 N FM 973, Manor, Texas. 
Applicant: Miguel Luna. Owner: Miguel Luna. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Presidential Glen 
Phase 7, one hundred sixty-five (165) single-family lots on 39.761 acres more or less, 
located near Bois D’Arc Road and Paseo de Presidente. Applicant: Pape-Dawson 
Engineers. Owner: LGI Homes, LLC. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action a Final Plat for Shadowglen Phase 2 – 
Misty Grove Blvd, two (2) lots on 4.263 more or less, located near 12000 Shadowglen 
Trace Blvd, Manor, Texas. Applicant: Stantec. Owner: SG Land Holdings. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Joined Lot Affidavit for Lots 9 & 10, 
Block 52 Town of Manor, locally known as 402 & 404 East Wheeler Street. Applicant: 
Uriel Ocampo. Owner: Uriel Ocampo.  

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

ADJOURNMENT  

POSTING CERTIFICATION 

I, hereby, certify that this notice of the Manor Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda was posted 
on this 6th day of October 2017 at 5:00 P.M., as required by law in accordance with Section 551.043 of the Texas 
Government Code and remained posted for at least two hours after said meeting was convened. 

 
 

__________________________________ 
Scott Dunlop 
Planning Coordinator 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the 
council chambers are wheelchair accessible and special marked parking is available. Persons with disabilities who 
plan to attend this meeting and who may need assistance are requested to contact the City Secretary at 512-272-
5555. Provide a 48-hour notice when feasible.  



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

1

October 11, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Concept Plan for Bois D’Arc Subdivision, twenty (20) lots on 
20.002 acres more or less, located near 14870 Bois D’Arc Road, Manor, Texas. Applicant: Southwest Engineers. 
Owner: L4S, LLC.

This is a subdivision in our ETJ. It has not been approved by our engineers and should be denied as submitted.

Plat 
Engineer Comment

It is City staff's recommendation, that a Concept Plan for Bois D’Arc Subdivision be denied as submitted.





Date: Friday, October 6, 2017

Gabriel Hovdey
Southwest Engineers, Inc.
112 Cimarron Park Loop
Buda TX 78610
gabe.hovdey@swengineers.com

Permit Number 2017-P-1078
Job Address: 14870 Bois D'Arc Road, Manor ETJ, TX. 78653

Dear Gabriel Hovdey,

The first submittal of the 14870 Bois D'Arc Concept Plan (Concept Plan) submitted by Southwest Engineers, Inc. and 
received on September 15, 2017, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 
263B. 

Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1.  Mailing labels are required to be provided for mail notifications, including the owner's name, address, deed or 
plat reference for properties located within three hundred (300) feet of the development as determined by current 
tax rolls. The Word Document of the labels can be uploaded for the City to print or hard copies can be sent to the 
City of Manor.

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.



10/6/2017 10:58:11 AM
14870 Bois D'Arc Concept Plan
2017-P-1078
Page 2



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

2

October 11, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Short Form Final Plat for Orosco Subdivision, three (3) lots on 
3.995 acres more or less, located near 13711 Fuchs Grove Road, Manor, Texas. Applicant: Place Designers, Inc. 
Owner: David Orosco.

This is a subdivision in our ETJ. It has not been approved by our engineers and should be denied as submitted.

Plat 

It is City staff's recommendation, that a Short Form Final Plat for Orosco Subdivision be denied as submitted.





 
 

JULIE LEONARD, PLACE 1 
DEJA HILL, PLACE 2 

RAUL HERNANDEZ, VICE-CHAIR, PLACE 3 
CHARLES RUSSELL JR., PLACE 4 

 LIAN STUTSMAN, PLACE 5  
KEITH MILLER, PLACE 6 

BILL MYERS, CHAIRPERSON, PLACE 7 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2017 6:30 P.M. CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 105 E. EGGLESTON ST. 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS  
 PRESENT:     ABSENT: 
 Place 2: Deja Hill   Place 1: Julie Leonard 
 Place 5: Lian Stutsman    Place 3: Raul Hernandez, Vice-Chair 
 Place 6: Keith Miller   Place 4: Charles Russell 
 Place 7: Bill Myers, Chairperson 
 
CITY STAFF PRESENT:  
 Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator  
 
CALL REGULAR SESSION TO ORDER   

Chairperson Myers announced a quorum and called the meeting to order at 6:33 PM 

PRESENTATIONS  

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 
minutes per person.  Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the 
Commission.  To address the Planning Commission please register on the speaker sign-in sheet at least five-minutes 
prior to the scheduled meeting time. NO ACTION MAY BE TAKEN BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION DURING PUBLIC 
COMMENTS. 

Danny Burnett of Dwyer Realty presented the Commission with a letter from the Manor Community News about a 
Manor resident inquiring why a school zone had not been installed on FM 973 in front of Lagos Elementary. Danny 
spoke that his office is coordinating with TXDoT, the City of Manor, Manor Police Department, and Manor ISD on 
timing and installation of future traffic improvements to the FM 973 and Murchison intersection as well as 
installation of a school zone. 

CONSENT AGENDA 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 13, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 

 

 

The following Items will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless 
requested by a Commission Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and 
considered separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Manor Commons SE 
Commercial Multifamily, one (1) multifamily lot on 11.96 acres more or less, located 
near US Hwy 290 and FM 973. Owner: LDG Development. Applicant: Big Red Dog, Inc. 

Motion to approve the denial as submitted of consent agenda item 1 by 
Commissioner Hill, Seconded by Commission Stutsman. 4 – 0 to approve the denial 
as submitted. 

Scott Dunlop 
Planning Coordinator 

REGULAR AGENDA 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the August 9, 2017 Planning and 
Zoning Commission meeting minutes. 

Motion to approve the August 9th, 2017 Planning and Zoning Commission minutes 
by Commissioner Stutsman, seconded by Commissioner Hill. 3 – 0 – 1 to approve 
with Commission Miller abstaining. 

Scott Dunlop 
Planning Coordinator 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Las Entradas Gregg 
Manor South, one (1) right-of-way lot on 2.81 acres more or less, located near US Hwy 
290 and Gregg Manor Road. Owner: Las Entradas Development. Applicant: Kimley-
Horn.  

Motion to approve by Commissioner Miller, Seconded by Commissioner Stutsman. 
4 – 0 to approve. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on tree removal request for 
Shadowview Section 3 to remove three (3) trees totaling 63 caliper inches and 
mitigating with 172 caliper inches. 

Danny Burnett of Dwyer Realty spoke that the tree removal was necessary because 
the 3 trees are in the proposed future ROW of Manor Downs Road. The trees would 
be replaced as per the required replacement ratio. The trees would be replaced with 
trees from Manor’s preferred tree list.  

Staff said the removal of these 3 trees, as well as trees 8” – 18” that don’t require 
Commission approval, require 171 caliper inches to be replaced. The applicant is 
proposing 172 caliper inches as well as shrubs. 

Motion to approve by Commissioner Stutsman, Seconded Commissioner Miller. 4 – 
0 to approve. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to amend Manor Code of Ordinances, 
Chapter 14 Zoning, modifying definitions; general site and permitted and conditional 
uses in light commercial, heavy commercial, light industrial, neighborhood business, 
and downtown business; creating a general office district with permitted uses and site 
development requirements; modifying parking requirements; amending single-family 
and multifamily site development requirements; inclusion of a historic district and 
municipal parks; and adding exhibit D Austin Executive Joint Airport Zoning Board 
Hazard Regulations. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 13, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 

 

 

Staff presented each section of the proposed zoning ordinance amendments and 
rationale for each change.  

Motion to recommend approval at the September 20th City Council meeting by 
Commissioner Stutsman, Seconded by Commissioner Hill. 4 – 0 to recommend 
approval.  

ADJOURNMENT  

Motion to adjourn by Commissioner Miller, Seconded by Commissioner Stutsman. 4 – 0 to adjourn at 7:16 PM 

 

These minutes approved by the Manor Planning and Zoning Commission on the 11th day of October 2017. 
 
APPROVE:       ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________                                                                            
Bill Myers,       Scott Dunlop,  
Chairperson       Planning Coordinator   
 

  



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

4

October 11, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Short Form Final Plat for Ramirez Subdivision, four (4) lots on 
5.008 acres more or less, located near 13800 Rector Loop, Manor, Texas. Applicant: Moncada Enterprises, LLC. 
Owner: Francisco Reyes Ramirez.

This is a subdivision in our ETJ. It has approved by our engineers.

Plat 
Engineer Comments 
Approval Letter

It is City staff's recommendation, that a Short Form Final Plat for Ramirez Subdivision be approved.





Date: Friday, July 14, 2017

Phil Moncada
MONCADA ENTERPRISES LLC
1301 S. IH 35, Ste. 204
Austin TX 
moncadataz@sbcglobal.net

Permit Number 2017-P-1064
Job Address: 13800 Rector Loop, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Phil Moncada,

The first submittal of the 13800 Rector Loop Short Form Final Plat (Short Form Final Plat) submitted by MONCADA 
ENTERPRISES LLC and received on July 28, 2017, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor 
Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1. Section 24(b) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that the plat be provided and drawn on 18"x24" sheets.

2. The City Secretary name should be updated to Lluvia Tijerina.

3. Certification from the County Health District is not provided as required by Section 24(c)(1)(viii) of Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B. Certification from the County Health District that a subdivision is located in an area which cannot
reasonably be served by an organized wastewater collection system and that the use of septic tank or other 
means of disposal has been approved by the County Health District. Said certificate shall show the limitations, if 
any, of such approval.

4. Section 24(c)(4)(vi) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires the location of building setback lines, as required 
by the City's Zoning Ordinance, designated by a plat note that states: "Setbacks shall comply with the City's 
Zoning Ordinance."

5.  The proposed flag lots do not meet the required criteria for flag lots per City of Austin Land Development Code 
Section 25-4-175 - Flag Lots.  The layout of the flag lots should be adjusted to meet the criteria.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

7/14/2017 8:44:08 AM
13800 Rector Loop Short Form Final Plat
2017-P-1064
Page 2





Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2017

Phil Moncada
MONCADA ENTERPRISES LLC
1301 S. IH 35, Ste. 204
Austin TX 
moncadataz@sbcglobal.net

Permit Number 2017-P-1064
Job Address: 13800 Rector Loop, Manor 78653

Dear Phil Moncada,

We have conducted a review of the final plat for the above-referenced project, submitted by Phil 
Moncada and received by our office on July 28, 2017, for conformance with the City of Manor 
Subdivision Ordiance 263B. The Plat appears to be in general compliance with City Ordinance 
requirements and we therefore take no exception to their approval as presented.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

5

October 11, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a rezoning request from Interim Agricultural (A) to Medium 
Commercial (C-2), for 1.004 acres more or less, Lot 2A Block 1 Kroll-Lundgren Acres Revised Lot 2, locally known as 
14405 N FM 973, Manor, Texas. Applicant: Miguel Luna. Owner: Miguel Luna.

This property was recently annexed and is seeking to change the zoning from Interim Agricultural to Medium 
Commercial. The property is along 973, just south of Stonewater, and has commercial/industrial uses behind it on 
Tower Road.

Zoning Map

It is City staff's recommendation, that a rezoning request from Interim Agricultural (A) to Medium Commercial 
(C-2), for 1.004 acres more or less, Lot 2A Block 1 Kroll-Lundgren Acres Revised Lot 2 be recommended for approval 
at the October 18th City Council meeting.



P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :
M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l  C - 2M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l  C - 2
C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g :  I n t e r i m  A g r i c u l t u r a l  C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g :  I n t e r i m  A g r i c u l t u r a l  
                                              

F M
 97

3

Zone
A - Agricultural
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial
DB - Downtown Business District
I - Institutional
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial

M-1 - Manufactured Housing
M-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
NB - Neighborhood Business
PUD - Planned Unit Development
R-1 - Single Family
R-2 - Single Family
R-3 - Multi Family
R-4 - Multi Family Special
Manor ETJ

CITY OF MANOR

¹
1:3,000

0 0.080.04
Miles



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

6

October 11, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Presidential Glen Phase 7, one hundred sixty-five 
(165) single-family lots on 39.761 acres more or less, located near Bois D’Arc Road and Paseo de Presidente. 
Applicant: Pape-Dawson Engineers. Owner: LGI Homes, LLC.

This is the last phase of Presidential Glen. This plat has been approved by our engineers.

Plat 
Engineer Comments 
Approval Letter

It is City staff's recommendation, that a Final Plat for Presidential Glen Phase 7 be approved.



D
a
te

: 
S

e
p
 0

7
, 

2
0
1
7
, 

5
:2

2
p
m

  
U

s
e
r 

ID
: 

J
M

ir
a
n
d
a

F
ile

: 
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\J
M

ir
a
n
d
a
\a

p
p
d
a
ta

\l
o
c
a
l\
te

m
p
\A

c
P

u
b
lis

h
_

4
9
4
0
\F

P
5
0
8

0
5
-0

7
_

R
E

V
_

0
2
1
6
2
0
1
7
.d

w
g

AUSTIN I SAN ANTONIO I HOUSTON I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10028801

DATE OF PLAT PREPARATION: FEBRUARY 22, 2017

DATE OF PLAT SUBMITTAL: SEPTEMBER, 2017 SHEET 1 OF 5

FINAL PLAT

OF

PRESIDENTIAL GLEN, PHASE 7

LOCATION MAP


























C
iv

il 
J
o

b
 N

o
. 

5
0
8
0
5
-0

7
; 

S
u

rv
e

y
 J

o
b

 N
o

. 
5
0
8
0
5
-0

0
P

R
E
S
ID

E
N

TI
A

L 
G

LE
N

, 
P

H
A

S
E
 7











SCALE: 1" = 2000'



SHEET 2 OF 5

FINAL PLAT

OF

PRESIDENTIAL GLEN, PHASE 7

D
a
te

: 
S

e
p
 0

7
, 

2
0
1
7
, 

5
:2

2
p
m

  
U

s
e
r 

ID
: 

J
M

ir
a
n
d
a

F
ile

: 
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\J
M

ir
a
n
d
a
\a

p
p
d
a
ta

\l
o
c
a
l\
te

m
p
\A

c
P

u
b
lis

h
_

4
9
4
0
\F

P
5
0
8

0
5
-0

7
_

R
E

V
_

0
2
1
6
2
0
1
7
.d

w
g

LOCATION MAP

AUSTIN I SAN ANTONIO I HOUSTON I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10028801


























P
R

E
S
ID

E
N

TI
A

L 
G

LE
N

, 
P

H
A

S
E
 7

DATE OF PLAT PREPARATION: FEBRUARY 22, 2017

DATE OF PLAT SUBMITTAL: SEPTEMBER, 2017

C
iv

il 
J
o

b
 N

o
. 

5
0
8
0
5
-0

7
; 

S
u

rv
e

y
 J

o
b

 N
o

. 
5
0
8
0
5
-0

0











SCALE: 1" = 2000'



SHEET 3 OF 5

FINAL PLAT

OF

PRESIDENTIAL GLEN, PHASE 7

D
a
te

: 
S

e
p
 0

7
, 

2
0
1
7
, 

5
:2

2
p
m

  
U

s
e
r 

ID
: 

J
M

ir
a
n
d
a

F
ile

: 
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\J
M

ir
a
n
d
a
\a

p
p
d
a
ta

\l
o
c
a
l\
te

m
p
\A

c
P

u
b
lis

h
_

4
9
4
0
\F

P
5
0
8

0
5
-0

7
_

R
E

V
_

0
2
1
6
2
0
1
7
.d

w
g

AUSTIN I SAN ANTONIO I HOUSTON I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10028801

P
R

E
S
ID

E
N

TI
A

L 
G

LE
N

, 
P

H
A

S
E
 7

DATE OF PLAT PREPARATION: FEBRUARY 22, 2017

DATE OF PLAT SUBMITTAL: SEPTEMBER, 2017

C
iv

il 
J
o

b
 N

o
. 

5
0
8
0
5
-0

7
; 

S
u

rv
e

y
 J

o
b

 N
o

. 
5
0
8
0
5
-0

0



SHEET 4 OF 5

FINAL PLAT

OF

PRESIDENTIAL GLEN, PHASE 7

D
a
te

: 
S

e
p
 0

7
, 

2
0
1
7
, 

5
:2

2
p
m

  
U

s
e
r 

ID
: 

J
M

ir
a
n
d
a

F
ile

: 
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\J
M

ir
a
n
d
a
\a

p
p
d
a
ta

\l
o
c
a
l\
te

m
p
\A

c
P

u
b
lis

h
_

4
9
4
0
\F

P
5
0
8

0
5
-0

7
_

R
E

V
_

0
2
1
6
2
0
1
7
.d

w
g

AUSTIN I SAN ANTONIO I HOUSTON I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10028801

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

P
R

E
S
ID

E
N

TI
A

L 
G

LE
N

, 
P

H
A

S
E
 7

DATE OF PLAT PREPARATION: FEBRUARY 22, 2017

DATE OF PLAT SUBMITTAL: SEPTEMBER, 2017

C
iv

il 
J
o

b
 N

o
. 

5
0
8
0
5
-0

7
; 

S
u

rv
e

y
 J

o
b

 N
o

. 
5
0
8
0
5
-0

0



SHEET 5 OF 5

FINAL PLAT

OF

PRESIDENTIAL GLEN, PHASE 7

D
a
te

: 
S

e
p
 0

7
, 

2
0
1
7
, 

5
:2

2
p
m

  
U

s
e
r 

ID
: 

J
M

ir
a
n
d
a

F
ile

: 
C

:\
U

s
e
rs

\J
M

ir
a
n
d
a
\a

p
p
d
a
ta

\l
o
c
a
l\
te

m
p
\A

c
P

u
b
lis

h
_

4
9
4
0
\F

P
5
0
8

0
5
-0

7
_

R
E

V
_

0
2
1
6
2
0
1
7
.d

w
g

P
R

E
S
ID

E
N

TI
A

L 
G

LE
N

, 
P

H
A

S
E
 7

AUSTIN I SAN ANTONIO I HOUSTON I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10028801

DATE OF PLAT PREPARATION: FEBRUARY 22, 2017

DATE OF PLAT SUBMITTAL:  SEPTEMBER, 2017

C
iv

il 
J
o

b
 N

o
. 

5
0
8
0
5
-0

7
; 

S
u

rv
e

y
 J

o
b

 N
o

. 
5
0
8
0
5
-0

0



Date: Thursday, March 16, 2017

Geralyn Dixon
Pape-Dawson Engineers
7800 Shoal Creek Blvd., Ste 220W
Austin TX 
gdixon@pape-dawson.com

Permit Number 2017-P-1035
Job Address: , Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Geralyn Dixon,

The first submittal of the Presidential Glen Phase 7 Final Plat (Final Plat) submitted by Pape-Dawson Engineers and 
received on September 08, 2017, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 
263B. 

Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

i. The location map is not to scale.  Section 24(c)(iii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that the location 
map have a scale of 1” = 2000’.

ii. Section 24(c)(v) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires the owner’s names and property lines of property 
located within 300’ of the subdivision boundary be shown on the final plat.

iii. The Planning and Zoning signature block should be revised to the current chairperson, William Myers.
iv. Construction plans for Presidential Glen Phase 7 have not been approved.  Per Subdivision Ordinance 263B 

the final plat cannot be approved until the construction plans have been approved.
v. The City Attorney is reviewing the final plat to verify that requirements of the current Development 

Agreement have been met.  Additional comments may be generated from the attorney review.



Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

3/16/2017 10:25:19 AM
Presidential Glen Phase 7 Final Plat
2017-P-1035
Page 2







Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2017

Geralyn Dixon
Pape-Dawson Engineers
7800 Shoal Creek Blvd., Ste 220W
Austin TX 
gdixon@pape-dawson.com

Permit Number 2017-P-1035
Job Address: , Manor 78653

Dear Geralyn Dixon,

The subsequent submittal of the Presidential Glen Phase 7 Final Plat submitted by Pape-Dawson Engineers and 
received on September 08, 2017, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 
263B. We can offer the following comments based upon our review (satisfied comments stricken, new or outstanding 
comments in bold):

Engineer Review
The following comments have been provided by Pauline Gray, P.E.. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-3882 or by 
email at pgray@jaeco.net.

i. The location map is not to scale. Section 24(c)(iii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that the location 
map have a scale of 1” = 2000’.

ii. Section 24(c)(v) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires the owner’s names and property lines of property 
located within 300’ of the subdivision boundary be shown on the final plat.

iii. The Planning and Zoning signature block should be revised to the current chairperson, William Myers.
iv. Construction plans for Presidential Glen Phase 7 have not been approved. Per Subdivision 

Ordinance 263B the final plat cannot be approved until the construction plans have been 
approved.

v. The City Attorney is reviewing the final plat to verify that requirements of the current Development 
Agreement have been met. Additional comments may be generated from the attorney review.

vi. Per the City Attorney, the final plat needs to state who owns the Drainage/Open Space lots.  
Based on a parks plan prepared while the City, Developers, and MUD were negotiating the 
Development Agreement, Lot 45 Block V and Lot 5 Block U in Phase 7 were to be owned by 
the City.  The Development Agreement (DA) does not list either of those properties as 
properties that will be conveyed to the City, but the plat needs to specify who will own the 
properties.  The DA and Consent Agreement require the lots with drainage improvements to 
be conveyed to the City, therefore, Lot 45 Block V should be conveyed to the City.  The City 
will need the maintenance notes obligating the HOA to maintain the drainage facilities and 
the parkland, as well as the license agreement.  The HOA declarations will need to be 
amended to include the maintenance obligation for Phase 7, if the current declarations do not 
already apply to Phase 7.  A license agreement is a condition of acceptance of the public 
improvements to be maintained by the HOA.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Should you have questions regarding specific comments, please contact the staff member referenced under the section 
in which the comment occurs.  Should you have questions or require additional information regarding the plan review 
process itself, please feel free to contact me directly.  I can be reached by telephone at (512) 259-3882 ex. 307, or by e-
mail at pgray@jaeco.net.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the 
applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for 
the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for 
Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

4/19/2017 4:47:45 PM
Presidential Glen Phase 7 Final Plat
2017-P-1035
Page 2







 
     JAY   ENGINEERING   COMPANY,   INC. 
      P.O. Box 1220     (512) 259-3882   
     Leander, TX 78646       Fax 259-8016       

 

PN 100-731-10 
 

September 25, 2017 
 
Geralyn Dixon 
Pape-Dawson Engineers 
7800 Shoal Creek Blvd., Suite 220W 
Austin TX  
 
Re: Presidential Glen Phase 7 – Permit Number 2017-P-1035 
 Final Plat Submittal Review 
 City of Manor 
 
Dear Ms. Dixon: 
 
The Presidential Glen, Phase 7 Final Plat submitted by Pape Dawson Engineers and received 
by our office on September 8, 2017, has been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor 
Subdivision Ordinance 263 B.  The Final Plat appears to be in general compliance with City 
Ordinance requirements and we therefore take no exception to the Final Plat as presented.  
Please note the following comments: 
 

 
1. The developer needs to have entered into a license agreement with the City for 

maintenance of those facilities that are dedicated to the City on the final plat.   
 

2. If construction of all improvements needed to serve the subdivision is not completed 
prior to filing of the plat for recordation then the developer must provide financial 
assurance for the completion of the remainder of those improvements. 

 
Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and 
calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended 
purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for 
Ordinance compliance.   
 
If you should have any questions, or need additional information, please let us know.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Pauline M. Gray, P.E. 
 
PMG/s 
Copy: Juan Brizuela, P.E. -  Pape-Dawson Engineers 
          Scott Dunlop – City of Manor 

 





AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

7

October 11, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action a Final Plat for Shadowglen Phase 2 – Misty Grove Blvd, two (2) lots 
on 4.263 more or less, located near 12000 Shadowglen Trace Blvd, Manor, Texas. Applicant: Stantec. Owner: SG 
Land Holdings.

This plat is for ROW and landscape lots for Misty Grove Blvd and Silent Falls Way. They are connector roads for 
future sections of Phase 2 as well as to Phase 3.

Plat 
Engineer Comments 
Approval Letter

It is City staff's recommendation, that a Final Plat for Shadowglen Phase 2 – Misty Grove Blvd be approved.



 









AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

8

October 11, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Joined Lot Affidavit for Lots 9 & 10, Block 52 Town of Manor, 
locally known as 402 & 404 East Wheeler Street. Applicant: Uriel Ocampo. Owner: Uriel Ocampo. 

These lots are at the corner of East Wheeler and the ROW of North San Marcos. The owner would like to combine 
the lots into one lot for the purposes of building a single family home.

Joined Lot Affidavit 

It is City staff's recommendation, that a Joined Lot Affidavit for Lots 9 & 10, Block 52 Town of Manor be approved.






	!2017 10 11 PZ Agenda
	1. Bois D'Arc Subdivision Concept
	1a. 2017-P-1078-2017-09-11 - bois d'arc concept plan
	1b. ManorPlanningandZoningReviewLettersJayEngineeringPlanReview
	2. Short Form Final Plat Orosco Subdivision
	2a. 2017-P-1080-tc15263 fuchs grove - plat sheet 2
	3. 2017 09 13 PZ Minutes
	4. Short Form Final Plat Ramirez Subdivision
	4a. 2017-P-1064-SF-ramirez addition page 2
	4b. ManorPlanningandZoningReviewLettersJayEngineeringPlanReview
	4c. 2017-P-1064-SF-response 13,800 rector loop
	4d. ManorPlanningandZoningReviewLettersJayEngineeringFinalPlatAcceptanceLetter
	5. 14405 N FM 973 Rezoning C2
	5a. 14405 N FM 973 Rezoning C2
	6. Presidential Glen 7
	6a. 2017-P-1035-fp50805-07_rev_02162017_full set
	6b. ManorPlanningandZoningReviewLettersJayEngineeringPlanReview
	6c. 2017-P-1035-FP-pres glen 7 response letter
	6d. ManorPlanningandZoningReviewLettersJayEngineeringRevisionsLetter
	6e. 2017-P-1035-plat comment response letter
	6f. 2017-P-1035-Pres Glen Phase 7 Final Plat Rev Let  9-25-17
	6g. 2017-P-1035-FP-comment response letter_3rd review
	7. Shadowglen Misty Grove
	7a. Plat
	7b. Shadowglen Misty Grove Engineer Comments
	8. Joined Lot Summary
	8a. Joined Lot

